
City Council Minutes 

August 9, 2010 

 

Page 1 of 10 

 

 

MINUTES 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday August 9, 2010 

  

 

Regular Session 

Council President Edward Simpson called the meeting to order at 7:40 p.m. and welcomed everyone to the 

meeting.  Council members present were Council Vice President Karl Marking, Messrs., Jarrell Brazzle, Joseph 

Hamrick, Ingrid W. Jones and Karen Jorgenson.  Staff member present included City Solicitor John Carnes, 

Interim City Manager Ted Reed, Assistant City Manager, Kirby Hudson, Director of Urban Planning and Codes 

Enforcement Damalier Molina, Director of Public Works Donald Wilkinson, Director of Finance Stacy Bjorhus, 

Police Chief Julius Canale, Fire Chief Kevin Johnson.   

 

Mr. Simpson announced that Council met in Executive Session earlier on July 12, 2010 at 5:30 pm for the 

purpose of discussing Personnel and Legal. 

 

Mr. Simpson announced Mr. Eggleston would not be in attendance.   

 

Mr. Simpson announced Council put a time limit of five minutes on the items of discussion.   

 

Approval of Minutes: July 12, 2010 and July 29, 2010. 

Mr. Hamrick made a motion to approve the minutes for July 12, 2010 and July 29, 2010; Mrs. Jorgenson 

seconded the motion.  Motion passed 6-0. 

 

Mr. Marking recommended for consistency that nonresident be added to the name if the person lives outside the 

City limits.  

 

Approval of Accounts Payable  

Mr. Marking inquired about the payment to Eagle Point. Chief Canale stated the payment is for ammo. Mr. 

Marking asked if the reimbursement of $200 is standard for Petty Cash.  Ms. Bjorhus stated the reconciliation has 

not been signed off at this time for the payment.  Mr. Marking asked for the reconciliation to be included.  Mr. 

Marking asked of the flowers are paid by the staff.  If so there is no miscellaneous revenue showing the payment.  

Ms. Bjorhus stated the payment is posted under miscellaneous revenue.  There are several accounts for the 

Coatesville Flower Shop.  Chief Canale stated the Police Department has a line item in the budget every year for 

flowers.  Mr. Brazzle questioned the payment to Brian Hoskins.  Chief Johnson stated it was repairs for the 

Chief’s truck.  Mrs. Jones inquired about the Stop and Frisk workshop in Colorado.  Chief Canale stated this is 

part of the Weed and Seed Program.  No one was sent to Colorado.  Mr. Marking questioned West Payment 

Center.  Chief Canale explained the background checks are done through the company.  Mr. Marking inquired 

about Level 3 communications.  Ms. Bjorhus stated the bill is for City Hall phones.    

 

Mr. Marking made a motion to approve accounts payable listing August 5, 2010; Mrs. Jones seconded the motion.  

Motion passed 6-0.  

 

Additions, Deletions or Modifications to the Agenda 

Mr. Marking made a motion to remove item for discussion #2, update from Police Chief regarding Decibel Meter 

acquisition; Mrs. Jones seconded the motion.  Motion passed 6-0. Mr. Marking announced the City already has 

acquired the meters. The Chief explained the officers are being trained on how to use the meters.   

 

Mr. Marking made a motion to remove action item #2; Receive and Consider possible changes to the Vacant 

Properties Ordinance and Resolution removing Resolution and move to items of discussion; Mrs. Jones seconded 



City Council Minutes 

August 9, 2010 

 

Page 2 of 10 

 

the motion.  Motion failed 2-4-0. Mr. Simpson, Mrs. Jorgenson, Mr. Hamrick and Mr. Brazzle were the dissenting 

votes.  Mr. Marking explained the item was deleted from the agenda at the last meeting due to Mr. Molina’s 

absence.    

 

Presentations 

1. Investment of City Funds – Stacy Bjorhus 

Ms. Bjorhus explained the City of Coatesville’s idle cash is currently earning interest, at First Niagara 

Financial Group.  FNFG is paying an interest rate, on a sliding scale, based on the level of funds in each 

respective account.  The City is charged for hard services only.  The object is to lock in the City’s 

available cash to try to stretch the interest earned on available cash.  The City is able to invest idle funds 

based on the Third Class City Code and the City of Coatesville Code.  The Third Class City Code 

requires all financial institutions to follow Act 72 rules, regarding their investment policy, which 

guarantees 100% collateralization of funds beyond the $250,000 FDIC insurance ceiling. The goal is to 

move available cash, for short term investment purposes only. Ms. Bjorhus explained Meridian Banks 

services and rates.  Mr. Reed explained the banking relationship will still continue with First Niagara 

Bank.   

  

Citizens’ Hearings – Regular Action Items Only  

Harry Colon – Resident 

Mr. Colon addressed an article in the paper regarding the abandoned properties.  He asked who would be 

contacting PAWC regarding whether the water was shut off.  He stated the Code Department needs to make sure 

the rental permits are up to par.  Codes should address the abandon properties and make sure the windows and 

doors are secured.  The job of the Codes Department is to make sure the residents are safe.   

 

James Pitcherella - Resident 

Mr. Pitcherella did not wish to speak at this time.   

 

Mrs. Jones made a motion to close citizens’ hearing on regular action items only; Mr. Hamrick seconded the 

motion.  Motion passed 6-0. 

 

Special Events 

1. A Special Event Application was received from Cape to Cape Foundation, Inc. for an athletic event and 

fundraiser on the soccer field at Ash Park on Saturday September 4, 2010 from 8:00 am to 8:00 pm.  It is 

anticipated 200 people will be attendance.   

Mr. Marking made a motion to approve the special event application from Cape to Cape Foundation, Inc. 

for an athletic event and fundraiser on the soccer field at Ash Park on Saturday September 4, 2010 from 

8:00 am to 8:00 pm; Mr. Hamrick seconded the motion.  Motion passed 6-0.  

 

2. A Special Event Application was received from Keya Lockhart for a “Back to School Block Party” on 

Saturday August 28, 2010 from 8:00 am to 9:00 pm.  It is requested for the street closing of Pine Alley.   

It is anticipated 150-200 people will be in attendance.   

Mr. Marking made a motion to approve the special event application from Keya Lockhart for a “Back to 

School Block Party” on Saturday August 28, 2010 from 8:00 am to 9:00 pm; Mr. Hamrick seconded the 

motion.  Motion failed 0-6.   

 

Mr. Hamrick explained the application was disapproved by all the department heads.  It is anticipated for 

150-200 people to attend and close the street for a long length of time.  The individual has asked for the 

fees to be waived.  Mr. Simpson asked if the party was sponsored by an individual or a entity.  Mr. Reed 

explained the party was sponsored by an individual.    

 



City Council Minutes 

August 9, 2010 

 

Page 3 of 10 

 

3. A Special Event Application was received from West Minster Presbyterian Church for a picnic at Ash 

Park on Thursday August 19, 2010 from 12:00 pm to 2:30 pm.  It is anticipated 25-30 people will be in 

attendance.   

Mr. Hamrick made a motion to approve the special event from West Minster Presbyterian Church for a 

picnic at Ash Park on Thursday August 19, 2010 from 12:00 pm to 2:30 pm; Mrs. Jorgenson seconded the 

motion.  Motion passed 6-0.  

 

4. A Special Event Application was received from Leroy Hoggard, Jr. for the “2
nd

 Annual Community Kids 

Day” at Palmer Park on Saturday August 14, 2010 from 10:00 am to 8:00 pm.  A request has been made 

to waive the fees.   

Mr. Brazzle made a motion to approve the special event from Leroy Hoggard, Jr. for the “2
nd

 Annual 

Community Kids Day” at Palmer Park on Saturday August 14, 2010 from 10:00 am to 8:00 pm without 

waiving the fees; Mr. Hamrick seconded the motion.  Motion passed 5-1-0.  Mrs. Jones was the dissenting 

vote.   

 

Mr. Hamrick stated the fees are asked to be waived; he feels the fees should not be waived.  Mrs. 

Jorgenson asked what the fees are. Mr. Brazzle asked if he understands correctly that Council will not 

waive any fees for the events.  Mrs. Jorgenson stated Council should be consistent.  Anyone is able to 

donate for the event if they want to.  Mr. Reed stated there are so many organizations that request the 

waiver of fees and it is hard to pick and choose who should pay and who should not.  Mr. Marking asked 

how many people attend the event.  Mr. Brazzle stated about 150-200 people.  Mr. Brazzle asked if the 

City is responsible to furnish tables, chairs and restrooms.  The City opens the restrooms up for the event 

and the tables and chairs are the responsibility of the person holding the event.   

 

Items for Discussion 

1. Discuss Rapid Ticketing Program 

The Fairmount Capital Audit Report embraced and recommended the City’s Code Department to 

implement a program known as “Instant Ticket”. The program is designed to help The Codes Department 

stream line its process and enforcement of common violations associated with the International Property 

Maintenance Code. As such, “The Instant Ticket Program” allows the City’s Code Enforcement Officers 

to have the ability upon first inspection, to ticket property owners for code violations such as high grass, 

weeds and litter on their property.  

 

The current process of getting citizens & property owners to clean up their property is takes too long.  For 

example, if  the Codes Department receives a neighbor’s complaint about a messy property, an inspector 

would have to first, visit the property;  Second,  issue a Notice of Violation;  Third, issue a citation for 

non--compliance, and Finally, wait for a court date.  In some cases, some property owners won’t respond 

until they are found guilty and mandated by the district court. 

 

The proposed program would operate in a manner to assure property owners their due process. A courtesy 

letter and informational brochure would be designed and mailed to the property owner to help them 

understand the City’s enforcement process which is based upon observed violations or received 

complaints. A listing of the code violations for the property will be provided along with the date the 

violations must be corrected before the Codes Officer returns to re-inspects the property.  If upon the 

officer’s inspection any of the listed violations are found, pictures of the violation will be taken and a fine 

will be assessed for each violation identified on the ticket. The property owner will also be responsible for 

additional tickets for each day the violation(s) exist until corrected. 

 

All fines will be paid directly to the City of Coatesville Finance Department within 30 days of receiving 

the Notice of Violation(s). If the Property owner is in opposition of the noted violation, he/she may appeal 



City Council Minutes 

August 9, 2010 

 

Page 4 of 10 

 

by following the procedure similar to receiving a traffic ticket violation meaning, the appeal will be 

directed to the District Court. 

 

Mrs. Jorgenson asked if the ticket is done daily after the first ticket.  Mr. Molina explained it could be 

next day or up to three days.  Mrs. Jorgenson asked the difference between ticket and citation.  Mr. 

Molina explained the ticket is to the homeowner to make the corrections and the citation goes through the 

court system.  Mr. Simpson asked about the handheld computers that were approved by Council.  Mr. 

Molina stated the computers were approved in the budget.  Mr. Simpson asked of the computers had 

cameras to show the violation at the time of the ticket.  Mr. Molina is not sure if the computers have 

cameras.  Mr. Molina explained the homeowner can appeal the ticket to the appeals board. Mr. Simpson 

asked for more information on the Rapid Ticketing Program.    

 

2. Update from Police Chief regarding Decibel Meter acquisition 

Item was deleted from discussions.   

 

3. Discuss Movie Screen and Projector Cost  

City Council has requested information regarding the costs for a portable outdoor audio  video projector 

and movie theater screen.   As such, the City will have the ability to host a variety of events, watch 

movies, sporting events, or even play video games.  

 

Having a portable outdoor movie theater system will provide great entertainment virtually anywhere 

including the City’s Parks. 

 

There are vast amounts of different portable theater systems available, starting as low as $1,299.00 and 

going as high as $12,000.  In order to narrow our choices and options, Staff will need to know a price 

range and the size of the screen to comfortably accommodate  “X” number  of movie viewers. 

 

Mr. Brazzle asked where the money would come from.  Mr. Marking explained the payment in lieu of 

from Walgreens. Mr. Brazzle asked if there were any other options.  Mr. Simpson explained the money is 

to be used for recreation.  Mr. Marking stated the idea is to give the people of the City some enjoyment.  

Mr. Reed explained West Bradford provides movies and has 200-250 people in attendance. West 

Bradford paid $15,000 for equipment.  Caln provides a movie night and has about 100-125 people in 

attendance.  Caln paid $6,500 for equipment.  Mr. Marking explained the original idea was to improve the 

park.  Mr. Brazzle inquired about West End.  Mr. Simpson explained it will be a portable system.  It will 

be available to move throughout the City.  Mr. Brazzle suggested looking at other ways the $10,000 can 

be spent on recreation.  Mr. Hudson stated the staff can look into it.  Mr. Hudson explained where he went 

to school the movies were very popular.  The movie night brought in a lot of people.    

 

4. Discuss applicants for the Authorities, Boards Commissions and Committees. 

Mr. Simpson announced the City has received several applications for the Authorities, Boards, 

Commissions and Committees.  Mr. Carnes stated he has had discussions with Ms. Jeanne Baker (Mass 

Mutual) regarding appointing one person to the three pension committees.  Mr. Carnes suggested 

appointing Mr. Rios to the Police Pension until he receives further notice regarding the same person on all 

the pension committees. Council can appoint Mr. Rios to the Police Pension and other Pension Boards 

contingent upon the recommendation of Ms. Baker.     

 

Mr. Reed stated he would place the appointments on the next agenda.  Mr. Marking asked Mr. Reed to 

contact Mr. Carter and find out why he is interested in the Parks and Recreation Commission.  Mr. 

Brazzle asked if there are requirements to be on a board.  Mr. Reed stated it is the discretion of Council 

whether a person is appointed on a Board.   

 



City Council Minutes 

August 9, 2010 

 

Page 5 of 10 

 

5. Southeastern Pennsylvania First Suburbs Project  

The Southeastern Pennsylvania First Suburbs Project has set out to launch an organizing structure for 

advancing the State of Pennsylvania and Federal policy agenda that will revitalize and Strengthen 

Pennsylvania. The main concept is to build a collective power among the poorer and the financially 

challenged municipalities through local action. As such, power comes from organized people and 

organized money. While the First Suburbs Project does receive some foundation support, the funding 

which comes from its own member institutions is fundamental to building its power and independence. 

First Suburbs has reached out to the City of Coatesville to become a new organizational member. Staff 

highly recommends that The City of Coatesville becoming a member of this organization. Annual 

Membership for First-class townships, cities and municipalities is $1,500.00.  

 

Mr. Reed explained that he and Mr. Hudson have attended several meetings with the HUD Deputy 

Director.  Coatesville is a critical area of concern.  The main focus is transportation, schools and HUD.  

Currently, Coatesville has 51% of the section 8 housing in all of Chester County.  The higher subsidized 

housing is causing economic concerns.  One of the goals of the project is to get fair share of the housing 

distributed throughout the County.  Mr. Hudson explained the program has just started.  The project is 

gaining momentum.  All legislators have pledged to help the community once they are elected to the 

office.  Mr. Reed stated the City Council has no power to stop section 8 in Coatesville only HUD does.  

Staff has recommended joining the organization.  Mr. Marking asked if this was a lobbying organization.  

Mr. Reed stated it was, but not political (democratic or republican).  They can put pressure on the 

government to make the changes.  Mr. Marking asked if there was a price difference between 1
st
 Class 

and 3
rd

 Class City.  Mr. Reed stated the City fell within the $1,500 category.  Mr. Hamrick asked if the fee 

was prorated.  Mr. Simpson asked for the item to be placed on the next agenda.   

 

6. Discuss Flag Acquisition 

Mr.  Reed provided Council with information for the Flags from All Around Flag Company.  The cost of 

150 flags that are 2 ½ by 4 are $27.00 each.  The cost for all the flags is $4,050.  There are additional fees 

if the City purchased poles and brackets.  Mr. Marking received a quote for the same amount of flags 

online for $1,050.  Mr. Brazzle asked how many residents really want a flag or know that there is a City 

Flag.  He feels the flag is a good idea.  Mr. Marking stated he would get a sample of the flag and Mr. 

Reed stated the same.  Mr. Simpson stated the difference in cost may be due to the fabric or quality.  Mr. 

Marking stated a Flag should be on the flagpole out front.   

 

7. Discuss Coatesville Area School District Re: Parking Benner School 

Coatesville Area School District contacted the City regarding the parking at Benner School. The 

employees have received several tickets.  They have asked to be waived from the Ordinance as it pertains 

to both sides of the 400 and 500 blocks of East Lincoln Highway in front of the Benner Administration 

Office.  If the waiver is not approved, they asked if perhaps parking permits, free of charge can be issued 
to the employees.    

 

Mrs. Jorgenson asked if there is parking there now.  Mr. Reed stated the parking is for two hours.  The 

parking enforcement officer has started ticketing the staff.  Mr. Reed explained Mr. Lupold from the 

School District has asked what the City could do to help them from getting ticketed.  The CASD has 

asked for free parking.  Mr. Brazzle stated if we make the exception for one, than we need to make an 

exception for the other people on East Lincoln Highway.  Mr. Reed explained the City does have parking 

permits at a minimal fee.  The non metered areas can get a permit but the metered areas cannot.  Parking 

on East Lincoln Highway is usually available behind the building.  Mr. Hamrick stated the City needs to 

discuss the parking fees and the permit fees.  Mr. Reed stated staff is currently working on modifying the 

Ordinance at this time.  Mr. Brazzle asked if there was a way to help residents.  Not everyone always has 

quarters.  Mr. Wilkinson stated the new meters were purchased two years ago.  Mr. Marking stated the 



City Council Minutes 

August 9, 2010 

 

Page 6 of 10 

 

teachers at Scott School park all over the place and make it hard for the residents to find parking.  Mr. 

Marking asked Council to be cautious about granting an exception without the regards to the effect on the 

residents.  Mr. Simpson asked the staff to work with the Police Chief on how to resolve the situation.  Mr. 

Simpson asked what they did prior to this.  Chief Canale stated they violated the law.  Mr. Marking asked 
why the area was two hour parking.  Chief Canale explained it was one time all business in the area.   

 

Regular Action Items 
1. Receive and Consider Second Reading and Adoption an Ordinance authorizing the City of Coatesville to 

purchase properties located on Fleetwood Street and Oak Street.   

Before the demolition for the properties can take place it is necessary for the properties to be deeded over 

to the City.  In accordance with the City Code it is necessary that the City Council adopt an Ordinance 

accepting the deed to the properties.   

 

Mr. Hamrick made a motion to approve and adopt an Ordinance authorizing the City of Coatesville to 

purchase properties located on Fleetwood Street and Oak Street; Mrs. Jorgenson seconded the motion.  

Motion passed 6-0.   

 

1. Receive and Consider possible changes to the Vacant Properties Ordinance and Resolution removing 

Moratorium.   

During the last meeting the Council discussed the Vacant Property Ordinance adopted on August 25, 

2008 which sets requirements for the maintenance of vacant properties.  The ordinance also set an annual 

registration fee of $250.  On March 9, 2009, the Council approved Resolution #2009-08 which placed a 

moratorium on payment of the fee but maintains the rest of the ordinance in place.  In order to encourage 

property owners to improve their properties the Staff recommended that the Council reinstitute the $250 

registration fee by rescinding Resolution #2009-08 which may be done by a majority vote of the Council. 

 

Mr. Marking explained his concerns are regarding the commercial versus the residential.  What happens if 

a person is on an extended vacation.  The Resolution and Oridinance need to be updated.  Mr. Hamrick 

concurred with Mr. Marking.  Mr. Simpson stated that much work is required before adoption.  There 

should be a tiered section with residential and commercial.  Mrs. Jorgenson asked that noone was 

objecting, it just needed more clarification.  Mr. Molina stated the people could notify the City if they are 

going on extended vacation.  Mr. Reed stated the modifications and exception can be added to the 

Ordinance.  The Oridinance is set up to make people want to do something with the buildings.  Mr. 

Simpson asked for more discussion and new information.  Mr. Brazzle asked for the item to be taken care 

of soon.  The item has been repeatedly on the agenda.   

  

Mr. Brazzle made a motion to approve possible changes to the Vacant Properties Ordinance and 

Resolution removing the moratorium; Mrs. Jorgenson seconded the motion.  Motion failed 1-5-0.  Mr. 

Brazzle, Mr. Marking, Mr. Simpson, Mrs Jones and Mr. Hamrick were the dissenting votes.   

 

2. Receive and Consider amendment for additional funds in the amount of $36,000 for the Fleetwood Street 

Emergency Demolition. 

The Chester County Department of Community Development has prepared an Amendment that will 

increase funding to the City of Coatesville for acquisition and emergency demolition purposes. 

 

Mr. Reed explained the original grant was for $250,000.  During the bidding process, the bid estimated 

the City was short $35,000 to $36,000.  The City had requested additional fees from the County to cover 
the costs.  The County approved the funding.   

 



City Council Minutes 

August 9, 2010 

 

Page 7 of 10 

 

Mr. Marking made a motion to approve an amendment that will increase the funding for an additional 

$35,000 to the City of Coatesville for acquisition and emergency demolition purposes; Mrs. Jones 
seconded the motion.  Motion passed 6-0.  

 

3. Receive and Consider application for Federal ARRA/Byrne Justice Assistance Grant Program Funds in 

the amount of $80,000.  

The Pennsylvania Commission on Crime and Delinquency has approved the application for the Federal 

ARRA/Byrne Justice Grant Program funds in the amount of $80,000.   

 

Mr. Reed explained the Weed and Seed Program receives funds every year. In order to receive the funds, 

council must accept the application.   

 

Mr. Brazzle made a motion to approve the applcaition for Federal ARRA/Byrne Justice Assistance Grant 

Program Funds in the amount of $80,000; Mr. Marking seconded the motion.  Motion  passed 6-0.  

 

4. Receive and consider PennDot Five Year Winter Traffic Service Agreement. 

Mr. Reed explained each year the City receives funds from PennDot to take care of the roads which are 

hard for PennDot to maintain.  Mr. Wilkinson explained the maintenance is minimal, but the agreement is 

benficial to the City.  The fee is adjusted each year based on the amount of snow.  Mr. Simpson explained 

the roads are short sections.  Mr. Wilkinson stated the City had the option of Blackhorse Hill Road and 

Route 82.  Mr. Marking inquired about the amount from the last time.  Mr. Wilkinson stated he was 

unsure of the correct amount but it was an increase from the year before.   

 

Mr. Marking made a motion to approve the Five year winter traffic service agreement with PennDot; Mr. 

Brazzle seconded the motion.  Motion passed 6-0. 

 

Solicitors Report 

Mr. Carnes announced Pulver is moving forward with the Hotel.  He has applied for the traffic light.  Mr. Pulver 

is currently awaiting the approval for the traffic light form PennDot.  Mr. Carnes announced Walgreens is moving 

forward.    Mr. Reed asked if the Dollar Store is moving to the old JcPenney Building.  Mr. Carnes stated the 

Walgreens is working with the tenants in relocating the businesses.  Mr. Carnes explained that minutes are 

business records according to the Code.  It is not a good idea to expand the scope of the minutes.  The minutes 

should be business only and the department reports can be a separate item and placed on the website.  Mr. Reed 

stated that Council had discussed to have them as part of the minutes.  Mr. Marking explained that a separate 

cover is fine.  Mr. Reed stated they will be placed on the website spate from the minutes.   

 

City Manager’s Report 

Quality of Life Committee - On July 16, the Staff met to discuss quality of life issues in the community.  Members 

represented included the Codes office, Police Department, Fire Department and Public Works.  We discussed and 

made a list of three issues:  1) What are the quality of life issues affecting our citizens?; 2) What are the obstacles 

delaying or preventing our response to address the quality of life issues?; 3) How can we address and resolve 

these issues?  (See attached list) 

 

The administrations Quality of Life Committee was created composed of representatives from each of these 

departments.  Don Wilkinson, Director of Public Works, was selected as Chair of this Committee.  Weekly 

meetings have been set to meet and discuss the various issues.  The first meeting was held on July 27 (see 

attached minutes) and included a tour around Harmony Street, Lincoln Highway and Diamond Street to observe 

and identify the quality of life issues.  The committee will continue periodic tours around the community and will 

work on the resolutions of the issues in a timely manner.  The Police, Codes, and Fire Departments are moving 

forward with increased enforcement in the quality of life areas.  For example, the Fire Department is looking to 



City Council Minutes 

August 9, 2010 

 

Page 8 of 10 

 

revising the ordinances and codes to provide for annual inspections of all commercial and apartment properties.  

This will be brought to Council in the not-to-distant future. 

 

Mr. Wilkinson has addressed this matter in his report.  I want to thank him for taking the leadership role for this 

committee.  We would also like the formal backing of the City Council as we address and resolve these issues.  

Prior administrations and Councils have sent “messages” to the staff to back off or refrain from enforcing a 

number of the quality of life codes apparently for political reasons.  The Staff would appreciate Council’s full 

backing for enforcement by all departments. 

 

September 11 Remembered -Ms. Kristin Geiger and I met with a Graystone Society committee to discuss its plans 

for a September 11 observance.  They are asking to partner with the City in this program which will be based on 

the timed-events of that day in 2001.  One of the New York City Tower “trees” will be displayed on Harmony 

Street beside Gateway Park.  Latter fire trucks will be placed on each side of the “tree” with the raised latters 

crowning the “tree” with an American flag hanging over.  President Simpson has been requested to make a brief 

presentation along with other dignitaries during this two hour event.  Bells will also sound from one of the fire 

trucks on the exact minute when a certain event happened such as the first plane striking Tower One.  It will 

certainly be a memorial program fitting for this historic day in American history. 

 

Brandywine Creek Dam - The Coatesville Redevelopment Authority received a letter from the Pennsylvania 

Department of Environmental Resources (DEP) advising of an inspection of the low water dam on the 

Brandywine Creek east of the southern end of the Brandywine River Walk project.  The inspection revealed the 

need for major repairs to the dam or the demolition.  At this point it is not clear whether the RDA owns the dam 

or another entity such as the City or the steel company owns it.  The RDA is investigating the ownership.  Several 

County organizations are suggesting the dam be removed.  I will keep the Council posted on this issue. 

 

First Suburbs Meeting with HUD- First Suburbs met with HUD on July 28 to discuss the concerns about the 

inequalities of Section 8 housing vouchers on certain communities rather than spreading the vouchers more 

equitably.  Assistant City Manager Kirby Hudson represented Coatesville at the HUD Philadelphia office and will 

address it matter in his report. 

 

MyGov – 4 Gov Programs - The Staff has been working on the issues between MyGov and 4 Gov programs in the 

Finance and Codes Departments.  We have determined a method to coordinate the receipt and accounting of funds 

and are still working on a way to link the two programs although it may not be possible.  The Staff will continue 

to work on this and will not involve Council.  We are refining our accounting interactions and believe we at least 

have a much better understanding of the differences in the programs and have resolved issues so that there is now 

proper accounting.  

 

Employee Handbook – On July 27, John Carnes, Chris Gerber, Niki Oxendine-Moore and I met to review the 

draft Employee Handbook and made several changes.  The revised draft will be forwarded to Council upon 

completion.  Since it could take one to two hours to discuss and modify, perhaps the Council may wish to hold a 

special work session to discuss.  

 

Department Reports 

Mr. Reed announced the reports will be available on the website.   

 

Citizens’ Hearings – Non-Agenda Items  

Barbara Bullock – Resident 

Ms. Bullock explained that she received a notice from the Animal Control Officer to remove her chickens from 

her premises. The chickens keep pests away from her property.  Ms. Bullock presented Council with letters from 

her neighbors approving the chickens.  Mr. Carnes read the Ordinance regarding farm animals.  Chief Canale 



City Council Minutes 

August 9, 2010 

 

Page 9 of 10 

 

stated other residents have been cited for owning chickens.  Mr. Simpson suggested staff discuss with the Animal 

Control Officer the issue of a resident having chickens within the City limits.   

 

Janika Umarayada – Business resident 

Ms. Umarayada voiced her concerns regarding placing a sign outside her office. The sign was denied because it 

does not meet the Code requirements as stated in Section 224-73. The sign is a temporary sign advertising 

political parties and candidates.  Section 224-71 states there is no sign limit.  The sign is a 2’ x 5’ sign which is 

less than 12 sq. feet as per the code.   Mr. Molina stated he feels he has followed the code properly. Mr. Molina 

stated an appeal can be submitted to the Zoning Hearing Board.  Mr. Simpson explained there is a process to be 

followed as per the Code in the appeal process.  Mr. Carnes stated there is a process to follow before bringing 

such matters before Council.  Mr. Simpson asked Ms. Umarayada to please go through the proper channels.   

 

Marie Hess – Resident 

Ms. Hess asked for a clarification on the curfew times.  Chief Canale stated the times are Children 12 and under 

9:00pm and 13 and above is 10:00 pm.  Ms. Hess thanked Chief Canale and the Police Department addressing the 

curfew.  There have been several responses on Facebook regarding the enforcement of the curfew.  MS. Hess 

announced she has had signs made for residents to place in their windows regarding the curfew times.  Ms. Hess 

asked for the Police Department to address the issues of parking on Third Avenue.   

 

Harry Colon – Resident  

Mr. Colon inquired about how and what the $250 fee for the vacant properties is used for.  Mr. Colon asked when 

the inspections for the rental properties are to begin.  Where is the money for the fees being used?  The residents’ 

are paying for a service and not receiving the service.  The new hire in the Codes Department should work on 

issues that are already in place.  

 

Mr. Marking made a motion to close citizens’ hearing on non agenda items; Mrs. Jones seconded the motion.  

Motion passed 6-0.  

 

Council Comments 

Mr. Brazzle thanked Ms. Geiger and staff for the fantastic fireworks.  He has received several compliments on the 

City’s fireworks.  Mr. Brazzle announced he met with the president and coordinator of the Coatesville Youth 

Initiative.  The programs help the youth who have reached the age to leave one program due to age and move into 

another program.  Mr. Brazzle attended the Blessed Day which was a celebration of the life of Carnell Pitman.  

Mr. Brazzle explained that it upsets him every day that so many youth are dying due to violence.  

 

Mrs. Jones thanked everyone for coming out this evening. She stated the Council still has a lot of hard work to do 

and continues to keep the public informed as promised.   Hopefully, we can get some resolution to the ongoing 

problems.  

 

Mr. Hamrick thanked everyone for attending the meeting.  

 

Mrs. Jorgenson thanked everyone for attending the meeting.  

 

Mr. Marking asked the department heads to add a brief synopsis on their reports regarding the meetings they 

attended. The reports currently have bullet items about what was discussed. It would help to have a little 

background on the information.  Mr. Marking agreed with Mr. Colon regarding the fees for services.  It is 

disturbing to hear about this from the residents.   

 

Mr. Simpson thanked everyone for attending.  He apologized for the meeting starting so late.  Mr. Simpson 

explained to Mr. Colon that the Ordinance for Vacant Properties is not a new Ordinance but an existing ordinance 

and only asking for the moratorium to be removed.    



City Council Minutes 

August 9, 2010 

 

Page 10 of 10 

 

 

Adjournment 

Mr. Marking made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:40 pm; Mr. Brazzle seconded the motion.  Motion 

passed 6-0. 

 

Ted Reed  

Interim City Manager 


